

From: [Miller, Mark \(DCH\)](#)
To: [Pryby, Mike \(DEQ\)](#); [Busch, Stephen \(DEQ\)](#); [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#)
Cc: [Anderson, Paula \(DCH\)](#); [Robinson, Mikelle \(DCH\)](#)
Subject: Need for information on the municipal water situation in Flint.....Urgent
Date: Wednesday, January 28, 2015 12:40:47 PM
Importance: High

Mike,

As discussed my Director of Community Health, Nick Lyon, asked for a quick briefing on the Municipal Water situation in Flint, at 2 PM today (Wednesday January 28th). I realize this is really short notice, but I'd like us all to be on the same page, especially if Nick get questions about it. At this point, I only have what I've heard in the media.

Can you give me a phone number of somebody that would be available at 2 PM today to answer Nick's questions? Please send it to Paula Anderson (cc:ed on this email).

Appreciate your assistance.

Mark Miller

Director, Local Health Services
Michigan Dept. of Community Health
201 Townsend, 6th Floor
Lansing MI 48913
(517) 335-8032
millerm1@michigan.gov